Randy Tack Email - August 15, 2024

I will reach back out to both companies early next week to check on the status of
their proposals.
CathyCz

From: Tack, Stanford <stack@cityoflakeforest.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 1:03 PM

To: Czerniak, Cathy <CzerniaC@cityoflakeforest.com>; Wicha, Jason
<Wichal@cityoflakeforest.com>

Subject: West side cell service

| know there has been an effort to improve cell service on the west side but |
wonder if we can’t make a renewed push. Do we have contact info for
Verizon and T mobile? If so can we put together a letter from “ the Mayor “
pressuring them to improve service and offering to partner in identifying sites
for west side cell towers. We need to emphasize that this is a public safety
issue citing inability of our first responders to maintain contact in large zones
throughout the west side.

| have received a lot of complaints about this so | feel we need to make
another very public push on this.

Let me know your thoughts on strategy.
Randy
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